From: Carlos.Clemente@Iw.com

To: FERGAS; Wood, Natalie (CONTR)

Cc: Sweeney, Amy; Wade, Jennifer L.; Ulrey, Peri; Patrick.Nevins@Iw.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Correction Needed to Venture Global Calcasieu Pass" Application for Limited Amendment to Existing
Authorizations to Export LNG to FTA and Non-FTA Nations (FE Docket Nos. 13-69-LNG, 14-88-LNG, and 15-25-
LNG)

Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 10:13:00 AM

Good morning,

On December 3, 2021, Venture Global Calcasieu Pass (“Calcasieu Pass’) submitted for filing its
Application for Limited Amendment to its Existing Long-Term, Multi-Contract Authorizations to
Export Liquefied Natural Gas to Free Trade and Non-Free Trade Agreement Nations
(“Amendment”) in FE Docket Nos. 13-69-LNG, 14-88-LNG, and 15-25-LNG.

Subsequent to the submission of the December 3, 2021 Amendment, Calcasieu Pass realized that a
correction is needed in footnote 7 of the Amendment. Specifically, the reference to 40.666 Bef/yr in
the last sentence of footnote 7 should be replaced with 20.666 Bcf/yr, consistent with the increase in
authorized export volumes requested in the Amendment. Similarly, the reference to 173.466 Bcf/yr
in the first sentence of footnote 7 should be replaced with 153.466 Bef/yr.

Calcasieu Pass regrets any confusion caused by this error and respectfully requests that these
corrections be incorporated into the Amendment.

Thank you for your assistance, and feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Carlos

Carlos E. Clemente
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000

Washington, D.C. 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.2269

From: Clemente, Carlos (DC)

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 11:40 AM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>; '"Wood, Natalie (CONTR)' <natalie.wood@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>;
'peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov' <peri.ulrey@hqg.doe.gov>; Nevins, Patrick (DC) <Patrick.Nevins@Iw.com>
Subject: Venture Global Calcasieu Pass' Application for Limited Amendment to Existing
Authorizations to Export LNG to FTA and Non-FTA Nations (FE Docket Nos. 13-69-LNG, 14-88-LNG,
and 15-25-LNG)

Good morning,

Please find attached the filing of Venture Global Calcasieu Pass’ (“‘Calcasieu Pass”) Application for
Limited Amendment to its Existing Long-Term, Multi-Contract Authorizations to Export Liquefied
Natural Gas to Free Trade and Non-Free Trade Agreement Nations (“Amendment”) in FE Docket
Nos. 13-69-LNG, 14-88-LNG, and 15-25-LNG.
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As explained in the attached Amendment, Calcasieu Pass requests that its authorized volumes for
exports to both FTA and non-FTA nations be increased from 620 Bcf per year to 640.666 Bcef per
year to reflect a refined analysis of the peak liquefaction capacity of the already authorized facilities
under optimal circumstances.

Thanks for your assistance with the filing, and feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Carlos E. Clemente
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000

Washington, D.C. 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.2269

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by
others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies including any attachments.

Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or
received by our networks in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our
policies and relevant legal requirements. Any personal information contained or referred to
within this electronic communication will be processed in accordance with the firm's privacy
notices and Global Privacy Standards available at www.lw.com.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.

Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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